

AREAS OF INTEREST:

Prostate Surgery

- HOLEP, THUFLEP, REZUM, TUR-P
- Closed Surgery of Kidney and Ureteral Stones and Anomalies

- Percutaneous Nephrolithotomy, ureterorenoscopy, Flexable Ureterorenoscopy, renal outlet stenosis and ureteral strictures

- Open and closed surgical treatment of male and female urethral stricture
- Uro-Oncologic Surgeries

- Open, laparoscopic and robotic kidney, bladder, prostate and testicular cancer surgeries

- Treatment of Penis Erection Problems

 Penile shock wave therapy, p-shot, stem cell therapy, penile prosthesis applications, treatment of peyronie's disease
- Premature Ejaculation Treatment

 Penis head filling, botox and pulse radiofrequency application
- Male genital aesthetics

- Penis curvature surgeries, penis lengthening and thickening surgeries,

Female urology

- Treatment of urinary incontinence, TOT application, treatment of urinary bladder (cystocele) and colon prolapse (rectocele) **Pediatric urology**

- Undescended testicle, hypospadias surgeries, reflux treatment)

MEMBERSHIPS:

- Member of Turkish Urology
- Member of Turkish Urology AssociationMember of the European Association of Urology (EAU)

ABOUT:

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Şeref Başal was born in 1971 in Kırıkkale and completed his primary and secondary education in Kırıkkale. In 1984, he entered Maltepe Military High School and graduated in 1988. He continued his medical education at GATA Military Medical Faculty between 1988-1994 and graduated in 1994.

Following his graduation, he completed his internship at GATA Training Hospital in 1994-1995. He served as chief infirmary physician at Siirt Gendarmerie Regional Command in 1995-1996 and Batman Gendarmerie Regional Command in 1996-1997. Between November 2010 and November 2011, he worked as a clinical fellow in Uro-oncology and received urologic robotic surgery training at Colombia University Cancer Center in New York, United States of America. In October 2011, he completed his training at Hackensack University Medical Center daVinci Training Center in the United States and received the "Console Surgeon" certificate in robotic surgery.

In 2013, he was appointed as Associate Professor at Istanbul GATA Haydarpaşa Training Hospital Urology Clinic and between September 2016 and October 2017, he continued this duty at SBU Sultan Abdülhamit Han Training and Research Hospital Urology Clinic and worked as a docent faculty member in SBU Urology Department. Between October 2017 and December 2018, he served as the education officer at SBU Haseki Training and Research Hospital.

In July 2021, he retired as an Associate Professor at SBU Urology Department. Assoc. Prof. Dr. Şeref Başal, who has trained many experts and academicians in the field of urology, has many articles in national and international journals in his field, has advanced surgical experience in his field, has performed numerous surgeries related to his subject, has organized courses on this subject and has participated in many courses as an instructor.

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Şeref Başal is fluent in English and thus able to communicate effectively in the international medical environment.



- (+90) 212 324 11 11
- info@quartz.com.tr
- https://quartz.com.tr/
- Fulya, 19 Mayıs Cd. No: 8/B, 34360 Şişli/İstanbul

QUARTZ | CERRAHİ TIP MERKEZİ



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Siirt J. Regional Command Infirmary Chief Medical Officer 1995-1996 Batman J. Regional Command Infirmary Chief Medical Officer 1996-1997 GATA Haydarpaşa Training Hospital Urology Residency,1997-2001 J.Anittepe Dispensary Urology Specialist, 2002-2003 Beytepe Military Hospital Urology Specialist, 2003-2006 Assistant Professor and Associate Professor at GATA Department of Urology, 2006-2013 Colombia University Cancer Center in New York, United States of America 2011-2012 GATA Haydarpaşa Training Hospital, Department of Urology, Associate Professor, 2013-2016 SBU Sultan Abdülhamit Han Training and Research Hospital Urology Clinic, Associate Professor. 2016-2017 Haseki Training and Research Hospital Urology Clinic, Associate Professor, Training Supervisor 2017-2018 SBU Urology Department Faculty Member, Associate Professor, 2018-2021 Private Pendik 100 Yıl Hospital, Urology Specialist, **2021-2022** Private Kurtköy Ersoy Hospital, Urology Specialist, 2022-2023

QUARTZ | CERRAHİ TIP MERKEZİ

EDUCATION:

- ▶ 1984-1988: Maltepe Military High School
- 1997-2001: GATA Haydarpaşa Training Hospital Urology Clinic (Specialty training, urology specialist)
- 2006-2010: Gülhane Military Medical Academy (GATA) Department of Urology Asst. Prof.
- Cülhane Military Medical Academy (GATA) Department of Urology Associate Professor of Urology
- 11/2010 10/2011: Uro-oncology clinical fellow and urologic robotic surgery training at Columbia University Cancer Center, New York, USA

SPECIALIZED EDUCATION:

 1997-2001: GATA Haydarpaşa Training Hospital Urology Clinic Residency training, urologist



- (+90) 212 324 11 11
- info@quartz.com.tr
- https://quartz.com.tr/
- Fulya, 19 Mayıs Cd. No: 8/B, 34360 Şişli/İstanbul



PUBLICATIONS AND RESEARCH

International publications:

1- Çubuk A, Erbin A, Savun M, Ayrancı A, Üçpınar B, Yanaral F, Sarılar Ö, Basal Ş, Akbulut MF. Autologous transobturator midurethral sling. Turk J Urol. 2018 Dec 21

2- Ucpinar B, Erbin A, Ayranci A, Caglar U, Alis D, Basal S, Sarilar O, Akbulut MF. Prediction of recurrence in non-muscle invasive bladder cancer patients. Do patient characteristics matter? J BUON. 2019 Jul-Aug;
3- Erbin A, Ucpinar B, Cubuk A, Yazici O, Uysal H, Savun M, Basal S, Akbulut MF. The Impact of Sheath Size in Miniaturized Percutaneous Nephrolithotomy in Adult Patients; A Matched-pair Analysis. Urol J. 2019 Dec 24;
4- Serum SIRTI level is higher in male patient with isolated hypogonadotropic hypogonadism: The first study in human. Ebubekir Başpınar, Seyid Ahmet Ay, , Ferhat Deniz, Şeref Başal, Levent Özsarı, Osman Metin Ipcioglu, Eylem Cagiltay, Kamil Baskoy, Yalçın Onem, Arif Yonem. Revista internacional de Andrología: salud sexual y reproductiva, ISSN-e 1698-031X, Vol. 15, N°. 1, 2017, págs. 2-7

5- Pazar B, Yava A, Başal Ş. Health-related quality of life in persons living with a urostomy. J Wound Ostomy Continence Nurs. 2015 May-Jun;

6- Irkilata HC, Basal S, Taslipinar A, Gur A, Piskin MM, Kurt B, Tahmaz L, Bolu E, Dayanc M. Ovotesticular disorder of sex development with a prostatic gland and review of literature. Andrologia. 2009 Dec;
7- Düz B, Gocmen S, Secer HI, Basal S, Gönül E. Tethered cord syndrome in adulthood. J Spinal Cord Med.

2008;

8- Basal S, Ergin A, Yildirim I, Goktas S, Atim A, Sizlan A, Irkilata HC, Kurt E, Dayanc M. A novel treatment of chronic orchialgia. J Androl. 2012 Jan-Feb;33(1):

9- Ates F, Malkoc E, Zor M, Demirer Z, Alp BF, Basal S, Guragac A, Yildirim I.Testis-Sparing Surgery in Small Testicular Masses Not Suspected to Be Malignant.Clin enitourin Cancer. 2016 Feb;

10- Başal Ş, Malkoç E, Aydur E, Yıldırım İ, Kibar Y, Kurt B, Göktaş S. Fibrous pseudotumors of the testis: The balance between sparing the testis and preoperative diagnostic difficulty. Turk J Urol. 2014 Sep;

 Zor M, Yildirim I, Basal S, Yaman H, Ozturk M, Irkilata CH, Goktas S, Dayanc M. Intralymphatic delivery of platinum-based chemotherapeutics is possible: anexperimental study. J Cancer Res Clin Oncol. 2012 Oct;
 Ateş F, Dursun F, Malkoç E, Yılmaz Ö, Soydan H, Şen H, Başal Ş, Zekey F,Karademir K. Comparison of two

different doses of lidocaine on the pain sensation during transrectal ultrasound-guided prostate biopsy. Turk J Urol.2016 Sep;





International publications: Part 2

13- Ozgok Y, Kilciler M, Istanbulluoglu MO, Piskin M, Bedir S, Basal S. Two-glove-finger-balloon dissection of retroperitoneal space for laparoscopic urology. J Chin Med Assoc. 2009 Dec;

14- Özgök Y, Ateş M, Hoşcan MB, İstanbulluoğlu O, Başal Ş, Zor M. Renal cell carcinoma dwelling upon a renal cyst wall and laparoscopic management. Urol J.2014 Jan 4;

15- Kilciler M, Istanbulluoğlu MO, Basal S, Bedir S, Avci A, Ozgök Y. Finger assisted laparoscopic renal cyst excision: a simple technique. Urol J. 2010 Jun 10;

16- Zor M, Goktas S, Yildirim I, Zorba UO, Basal S, Alp BF, Kaya E, Erogul O.Does hypericin boost the efficacy of high-power laser? A preliminary experimental study on rats. Sao Paulo Med J. 2014 Dec;

17- Yildirim I, Irkilata HC, Aydur E, Zor M, Basal S, Goktas S. Different clinical presentations of pelvic ectopic kidneys: report of two cases and review of the literature. Urologia. 2010 Jul-Sep;7

18- Ozcan A, Celık E, Karslioğlu Y, Basal S. CD138 expression in renal tumors and its usage in the differential diagnosis. Turk Patoloji Derg. 2011 May;

19- Seyrek M, Irkilata HC, Vural IM, Yildirim I, Basal S, Yildiz O, Dayanc M. Testosterone relaxes human internal spermatic vein through potassium channel opening action. Urology. 2011 Jul;

20- Kilciler M, Basal S, Irkilata HC, Zor M, Istanbulluoglu MO, Dayanc M. Adult posterior urethral valve: a case report. Ger Med Sci. 2010 Mar 31;

21- Topac H, Goktas S, Basal S, Zor M, Yildirim I, Dayanc M. A prospective controlled study to determine the duration of antibiotherapy in the patients with elevated serum PSA levels. Minerva Urol Nefrol. 2016 Jun;

22- Irkilata HC, Kibar Y, Basal S, Kurt B, Gunal A, Alp BF, Oral E, Musabak U,Tahmaz L, Dayanc M. The impact of simple orchiectomy on semen quality and endocrine parameters in postpubertal cryptorchid men. Int Urol Nephrol. 2012 Dec;

23- Malkoc E, Ates F, Tekeli H, Kurt B, Turker T, Basal S. Free nerve ending density on skin extracted by circumcision and its relation to premature ejaculation. J Androl. 2012 Nov-Dec;

24- Istanbulluoglu MO, Zor M, Celik A, Cicek T, Basal S, Ozgok A, Ustun H, Ozgok Y. Effects of vardenafil on testicular torsion/detorsion damage: an experimental study in pigs. Urol Int. 2011;

25- Dayanc M, Irkilata HC, Kibar Y, Bozkurt Y, Basal S, Xhafa A. Y-type urethral duplication presented with perineal fistula in a boy. Ger Med Sci. 2010 Nov 29;





International publications:Part 3

26- Basal S, Ozgok Y, Tahmaz L, Atim A, Zor M, Bilgic S, Istanbulluoglu O.Extraperitoneal laparoscopy-assisted percutaneous nephrolithotomy in a patient with osteogenesis imperfecta. Urol Res. 2011 Feb;3

27- Basal S, Wambi C, Acikel C, Gupta M, Badani K. Optimal strategy for penile rehabilitation after robot-assisted radical prostatectomy based on preoperative erectile function. BJU Int. 2013 Apr;

28- Goktas S, Baran Y, Ural AU, Yazici S, Aydur E, Basal S, Avcu F, Pekel A,Dirican B, Beyzadeoglu M. Proteasome inhibitor bortezomib increases radiation sensitivity in androgen independent human prostate cancer cells. Urology. 2010 Apr;7

29- Irkilata HC, Yildiz O, Yildirim I, Seyrek M, Basal S, Dayanc M, Ulku C. The vasodilator effect of testosterone on the human internal spermatic vein and its relation to varicocele grade. J Urol. 2008 Aug;

30- Basal S, Irkilata HC, Yildirim I, Sadir S, Korkmaz A, Zor M, Aydur E, Peker AF. Retroperitoneal lymph node mapping with intratesticular injected patent blue dye in rats. Urol Oncol. 2008 May-Jun;

31- Korkmaz A, Kurt B, Yildirim I, Basal S, Topal T, Sadir S, Oter S. Effects of poly(ADP-ribose) polymerase inhibition in bladder damage caused by cyclophosphamide in rats. Exp Biol Med (Maywood). 2008 Mar;

32- Sonmez A, Yilmaz MI, Korkmaz A, Topal T, Caglar K, Kaya A, Eyileten T, Yenicesu M, Oguz Y, Basal S, Ipcioglu OM, Vural A. Hyperbaric oxygen treatment augments the efficacy of cilazapril and simvastatin regimens in an experimental nephrotic syndrome model. Clin Exp Nephrol. 2008 Apr;

33- Irkilata HC, Basal S, Yildirim I, Kurt B, Aydur E, Zor M, Goktas S. Laparoscopic visualization and dissection of retroperitoneal lymph nodes after patent blue dye injection: a pilot study. J Endourol. 2008 May;

34- Tahmaz L, Irkilata HC, Simsek K, Zor M, Basal S, Ay H. Urethral stripping caused by stent removal and its successful treatment with hyperbaric oxygen therapy: a case report. Kaohsiung J Med Sci. 2009 Jun;

35- Karaşahin EK, Esin S, Alanbay I, Ercan MC, Mutlu E, Başer I, Basal S.Cystoscopic suture removal by Holmium-YAG laser after Burch procedure. J Turk Ger Gynecol Assoc. 2011 Mar 1;1

36- Basal S, Goktas S, Ergin A, Yildirim I, Atim A, Tahmaz L, Dayanc M. A novel treatment modality in patients with premature ejaculation resistant to conventional methods: the neuromodulation of dorsal penile nerves by pulsed radiofrequency. J Androl. 2010 Mar-Apr;

37- Yilmaz MI, Saglam K, Sonmez A, Gok DE, Basal S, Kilic S, Akay C, Kocar IH.Antioxidant system activation in prostate cancer. Biol Trace Elem Res. 2004 Apr;

